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MEMORANDUM FOR: Security Officer, DPS/DCI

SUBJECT : CORONA Clearances for Members of the NSC
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(SP") This will confirm our telephone conversation of 30 July. Mr.

James Lay called Mr, Bissell to inquire which members of the NSC were
CORONA briefed. As Mr. Lay read the list of individuals who attend the NSC
meetings, Mr. Bissell confirmed(or denied) CORONA clearances as

indicated below:

The President Yes
/ice President No
Secretary of State Yes
Secretary of Defense Yes
Secretary Quarles Yes
Director ODCM No

Secretary Anderson, £ 220w S{n Pres, No

ttorney General No
D§;/fector. Bureau of the Budget Yes MWoawler K. Sy

Gen., Twining 7~ ?- If not should be briefed
Director CIA Yes
George Allen No.
McColm No
‘/S’t/raus ' No
Gordon Gray Yes
/Br. Killian Yes
General Goodpaster Yes
Sprague ] No

Jerri Smith No ,———\
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